
From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca <noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 2:12 PM 
To: Melissa Kenney <info@shelburne.ca> 
Subject: Canadian Language Museum - exhibits available 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the contents to be safe. 
 
Email Sent By: touring@languagemuseum.ca 
 
Hello everyone, 
 
My name is Oana Tanase, and I am the Touring Exhibitions Programs Coordinator at 
the Canadian Language Museum in Toronto. 
 
We work with communities and linguists to create touring exhibits on languages in 
Canada. Our projects have been presented in numerous institutions all over Canada, 
including libraries, universities, art galleries, and museums. 
 
I am pleased to let you know that dates are available in 2024, 2025, and 2026 for our 
traveling exhibits that might be of interest to you: 
 
        - ‘Chinese Languages in Canada’ 
 
        - ‘Sign Languages in Canada’ 
 
        - ‘Beyond Words: Dictionaries and Indigenous Languages’ 
 
        - ‘A Tapestry of Voices: Celebrating Canada’s Languages’ 
 
        - ‘Cree: The People’s Language’ 
 
        - ‘Speaking the Inuit Way’ 
 
        - ‘French in Canada’ 
 
The exhibits consist of 6 or 7 free-standing bilingual panels and sometimes include a 
Listening Station and the fee for hosting any of them is $200 per week or a portion of a 
week. The hosting institution covers the shipping costs as well. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions! 
 
Thank you for your time, and I look forward to hearing back from you. 
 
Best regards, 
Oana 
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Canadian Language Museum 
Glendon Gallery | Glendon Campus 
2275 Bayview Ave North York ON 
M4N 3M6 Canada 
 
languagemuseum.ca 
 
------------------------------------- 
Origin: https://www.shelburne.ca/en/explore-and-play/arts-and-culture.aspx 
------------------------------------- 
 
This email was sent to you by Oana Tanase<touring@languagemuseum.ca> through 
https://www.shelburne.ca. 
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